

# Glass Open Book



## Moiz Mohammad

Company: EMIRATES GLASS LLC  
Job title: PRODUCTION AND SHIPPING SUPERVISOR  
Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu, Urdu  
Location: India

### Contact information:

Mobile number: 918179400923  
Personal email: m\_a\_moiz2002@yahoo.co.in

### Work experience

Company: DHAHRAN ARABIAN ALUMINIUM CO LTD  
Job title: PRODUCTION SUPERVISOR  
May 2017 - May 2018 (1 yrs 0 mos)  
Responsibilities: RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL FABRICATION PROCESS FOR SLIDING DOORS, WINDOWS, CURTAIN WALL AND SKYLIGHT AND UP TO INSTALLATION

Company: EMIRATES GLASS LLC  
Job title: PRODUCTION AND SHIPPING SUPERVISOR  
Dec 2005 - May 2015 (9 yrs 5 mos)  
Responsibilities: COMPLETE RESPONSIBLE FOR PRODUCTION PROCESS, PACKING AND FINAL DISPATCHES.

Company: SAUDI GUARDIAN INTERNATIONAL FLOAT GLASS CO L  
Job title: PRODUCTION LEAD  
Nov 1996 - May 2003 (6 yrs 6 mos)  
Responsibilities: RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL FABRICATION PROCESS FOR SLIDING DOORS, WINDOWS, CURTAIN WALL AND SKYLIGHT AND UP TO INSTALLATION

### Education

School: GOVT JUNIOR COLLEGE

School: SRI SANGHAMESHWARA GOVT POLYTECHNIC

School: PLATINUM JUBILEE HIGH SCHOOL

### About me

Statement: I humbly introduce myself as an Mechanical engineering diploma having an vast experience in Architectural glass companies in manufacturing and processing as an production supervisor, quality control and shipping department past 15 years at Saudi and Dubai. seeking suitable position and ready to join immediately.